SITE NUMBER: WA-II-676

ADDRESS: (one house east of 109) East Chapline Street, Sharpsburg,
OWNER?EOT NUMBER/ACCESS: Howard E. Boyer, 441/785, private
BUILDING DATE: early 19th century

This is a south-facing, horizontally massed, symmetrical, two-
and-a-half-story, three-bay, brick (Flemish bond), freestanding,
residential structure. Set directly at the public-right-of-way, it
is on a stone foundation. The side-gable, standing-seam metal roof
has interior, endwall, twin brick chimneys and open eaves with
gable returns. The first-floor front facade is composed of an
entrance in the east bay, windows in the neighboring bays, and a
raised, flat-roof, open porch across the facade. The porch has
Colonial Revival detailing with its dentilled frieze, Tuscan
columns and turned balustrade. The ert--ance consists of a deeply
recessed craftsman door and a four-light transom. All windows are
double-hung, six-over-one lights and have shutters. There is a
barn and several outbuildings on the property.

Based on the style of the building, it appears to date from
the 1820s to 1830s. A building of the same configuration is noted
on the 1877 map of the town as being owned by J. Glass. The 1922
Sanborn notes the extant building as 306 West Chapline and
indicates four outbuildings, including a hen house along the alley.

The building is within the Western Maryland Geographic

rganization, the probable Development Period of Agricultural-
Industrial Transition, and falls within the Historic Period Themes
of Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Community Planning.

Prepared by Julie Mueller, June 1991
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